Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region | A

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE

DAGUPAN CITY
MEMORANDUM Ho. 112, S o
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintend
Chiefs, CID/SGOD
School Directors (Private Schools)
Principals/Head Teachers (Public and Private schools)
All others concerned

FROM: SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: Final Qualifying Competition for 5X5 and 3X3 Basketball
DATE: 11 March 2024

1. The SDO-DCAA Basketball Final Qualifying Competition for 5X5 Basketball will
be held on March 14, 2024, Thursday from 7:30AM-5:00PM at the People’s
Astrodome and the 3X3 Basketball will be on March 16, 2024, Saturday
7:30AM - 12NN at Pogo Lasip Elementary School Covered Court and at People’s
Astrodome 1:00PM - 5:00PM and March 17, 2024, Sunday at the People’s
Astrodome Whole day. There will be three (3) categories for 3X3: Secondary Girls
and Boys; Elementary Boys.

2. The champion team in the 5x5 Basketball will be determined on Thursday, so that
all teams except the champions will have a chance to capture the 3X3 top team that
will move to the R1AA. The objective of the activity is to select the best team from
among the teams that will not capture the Champion’s trophy in the 5X5
competition.

3. There will be an advance registration, and a link will be provided for 3X3,
where teams/school shall register. This to determine the number of
participating teams and to give the committee ample time to draft the
schedule and prepare the needed materials.

4, Immediate dissemination and compliance are desired.
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